

Alexander Gellert

📍 Wellesley, Ontario, Canada ✉ alexgellert1@gmail.com ☎ 647-567-3125 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexgellert1/>
🖥 <https://www.alexgellert.com/>

SUMMARY

Self-directed and motivated Software Engineer experienced with working effectively in an agile development environment. I have graduated from Mohawk College's 2-year diploma program and I am currently pursuing my advanced diploma with the intentions taking an online B. Tech for Software Engineering in January while working full-time.

SKILLS

Front End Developer: HTML, CSS, Javascript, Typescript, AngularJS, VueJS, C#, Node.JS, Bootstrap, Responsive Web Design

Full Stack Developer: C#, Java, Rest API, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Git, BitBucket, AWS, Docker, Jira, Vault, Testing, Windows, Linux, MacOS

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer (Co-Op)

Imagine Communications

May 2020 - August 2020, Waterloo, ON

- Created Vue.js version of Versio Config Manager
- Utilized Jira and Bitbucket for version control and co-ordination of project
- Presented Weekly Iteration Reviews

Software Developer

Mohawk College

January 2020 - April 2020, Hamilton, ON

- Created elearn (d2l) course reusable templates.
- Created MyCanvas courses reusable templates.
- Developed Mohawk's Zoom Home Page.

Full Stack Developer (Co-Op)

Imagine Communications

May 2019 - August 2019, Waterloo, ON

- Built responsive web application GUI using Vue.js
- Improved the initial run-time of GraphQL REST API by 400% when facing heavy load.
- Collaborated directly with Product Manager to exceed customer expectations.

DevOps Engineer (Co-Op)

Imagine Communications

January 2019 - May 2019, Waterloo, ON

- Deployed multiple products autonomously using Ansible and Terraform.
- Created cloud server VMs for testing before implementing into production.
- Created Jenkins Linux Swarm and Certbot auto deployments (now used in production code).

PROJECTS

Nova Eats

Myself • January 2019

- HTML/CSS/JS/PHP Web App built to find locations to eat near you
- PHP API calls to receive information about nearby restaurants or set location restaurants
- MySQL database to save your favourite restaurants

Create-A-Game

PlayoCracy • January 2020

- Design UI/UX for clients game
- Created scaffolding for Vue.js project
- Created mysql database and database connection
- Covered all deployment procedures

EDUCATION

Computer Systems Technology - Software Support - 558

Mohawk College • Hamilton, ON • 2019

Computer Systems Technology - Software Development - 559 (Co-op)

Mohawk College • Hamilton, ON • 2020